

O-9-26**Updating the Standing Committees Section of the City Code****AMENDMENT 1 – ALDERMAN HUNTLEY**

Amendment Summary:

Amendment 1 modifies the Finance Committee's duties, removes the second Monday in May deadline for the Finance Committee and the Financial Advisory Board to make their budget recommendations, and allows the City Council to set the deadline each year by adopting a resolution. *This version includes the Finance Committee recommendation for Motion 3.*

MOTION:**1. Finance Committee Duties**

On page 4, strike lines 11 through 16 and insert the following:

- “b. The Finance Committee shall review and make recommendations on the Mayor's annual operating budget; submit recommendations regarding the budget to the City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution; review all proposed amendments to Title 6 (Revenue and Finance) of this Code.”

2. Finance Committee & Financial Advisory Commission Budget Deadline

Add Section 6.16.010(A)(2) to O-9-26 before Section II with the following changes:

- “2. The budget shall be referred to:
- a. The Finance Committee, which shall review the operating budget and present the budget to the City Council along with any recommendations City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution~~not later than the second Monday in May~~; and

Explanation Note: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining & black means copyediting or reformatting of the existing section
Underlining & red means a Code change in the original legislation
Underlining & blue means an amendment to legislation

- b. The Financial Advisory Commission, which shall review the operating budget and make recommendations to the City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution~~the second Monday in May.~~”

3. City Council's Budget Deadline

On page 1, in line 32, after “2.16.190” insert “6.16.010”; and

On page 6, in line 11, before “Section II” insert the following:

“Title 6 – REVENUE AND FINANCE

Chapter 6.16 - Budget

Section 6.16.010 Annual City Budget.

2. The budget shall be referred to:
- a. The Finance Committee, which shall review the operating budget and present the budget to the City Council along with any recommendations City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution~~not later than the second Monday in May;~~ and
 - b. The Financial Advisory Commission, which shall review the operating budget and make recommendations to the City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution~~the second Monday in May.”~~

As the Change Would Look in the Legislation

This is solely for showing changes & is *not* part of the Amendment Motion.

Section 2.16.190 - Standing Committees

- A. The following standing committees of the City Council are designated, which shall review and make recommendations with regard to matters referred to them and shall perform other general duties and responsibilities:

1. **Finance Committee.**

- a. The Finance Committee shall consider matters relating to the review and continuous surveillance of the budget.
- b. The Finance Committee shall review and make recommendations on the Mayor's annual operating budget; submit recommendations regarding the budget to the City Council by a date specified annually by resolution; review all proposed amendments to Title 6 (Revenue and Finance) of this Code.

~~The Finance Committee shall have power to review and make recommendations with regard to the Mayor's annual operating budget and shall submit recommendations with regard to the budget to the City Council not later than the second Monday in May of each year. The Finance Committee shall review all proposed amendments to Title 6 (Revenue and Finance) of this Code.~~

Title 6 – REVENUE AND FINANCE

Chapter 6.16 - Budget

Section 6.16.010 Annual City Budget.

2. The budget shall be referred to:
- a. The Finance Committee, which shall review the operating budget and present the budget to the City Council along with any recommendations City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution ~~not later than the second Monday in May~~; and
- b. The Financial Advisory Commission, which shall review the operating budget and make recommendations to the City Council by a date specified annually by Council resolution ~~the second Monday in May~~.

Explanation Note: ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates matter stricken from existing law.
Underlining & black means copyediting or reformatting of the existing section
Underlining & red means a Code change in the original legislation
Underlining & blue means an amendment to legislation